
PuBLtc CtrlzEN Llt leerroru GRoup
I 600 2OTH STREET, N,W.

WASHINGToN, D.C. 20009-l 001

(202) 588-r000

March 14, 1997

Elena Ruth Sassorder, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountabil i ty, fnc.
Box 59, Gedney Station
Whi te Pla ins,  New york 10605-OOG9

Dear Ms.  Sassower:

r have taken a look at the nateriar you sent to me, ds welr as
to others, by priori ty rnail  on March 11, and r regret that public
cit izen Lit igation croup cannot assist you i-n this matter.
Although we are,syrnpathetic in general to the concerns raised by
your caser our l inited resources require us to be extrernely carefui
in selecting those needs in which we wil l  provide assist ince. In
rny view, while I certainly understand your unhappiness with the way
you have been treated, r have serious reservatibns that your ""=L
presents the opportunity to seek a ruling that would uroa-dry apply
to others. I  have taken the l iberty of r6turning your materials to
you.

Sincere ly ,

lH//01/
David C.  Vladeck
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Enclosures
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